AUGUST 25, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary (Vail, Colorado)

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate Everett R. Langford, of Portland, Oregon, to be United States Marshal for the District of Oregon for a term of four years. He has been a U. S. Marshal since 1972.

A biographical sketch is attached.

The President today announced his intention to nominate Thomas A. Grace, Jr., of Baton Rouge, Louisiana, to be United States District Marshal for the Middle District of Louisiana for a term of four years. He was appointed in 1969.

A biographical sketch is attached.

#

EVERETT R. LANGFORD

Born:

December 12, 1925

McHenry, Kentucky

Legal Residence:

Oregon

Marital Status:

Married

Wife-Margaret F. Ingram, 2 children

Education:

Public Schools

Ohio County, Kentucky

Military Service:

1943-1946

United States Navy

Experience:

1946

Deputy Circuit Court Clerk

Ohio County Circuit Court, Kty.

1946-1950

Fountain Manager, Drug Store

Theatre Manager

1950-1954

Deputy Sheriff, Ohio County

1954-1956

Ken Coal Company

Beaver Dam, Kentucky

1956-1958

1958-1971

Deputy U.S. Marshal

Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal

1969-1970

(Court Appointed U.S. Marshal)

Western District of Kentucky

1971-1972

Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal

District of Oregon

1972 to present

United States Marshal

District of Oregon

Office:

516 U.S. Courthouse Post Office Box 388 Portland, Oregon 97207 Telephone: 423-2210

THOMAS A. GRACE, JR.

Born: September 26, 1920 New Orleans, Louisiana

Legal Residence: Louisiana

Marrital Status: Married Wife--Martha Bujol; 5 children

Education: 1936-1937 St. Paul's College

Military Service: 1943-1945 United States Army

Experience: 1938-1939 Postal Telegraph Company

1939-1942 Old Dutch Paint Shop

1942-1943 Delta Shipbuilding Company, Inc.

1946-1948 U.S. Post Office

1948-1969 United States Deputy Marshal

1969 to present United States Marshal

Middle District of Louisiana

Office:

Courthouse & Federal Building

Post Office Box 57

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70801

Telephone: 687-4364